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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 12:31 PM
To: Nazirah Salleh
Cc: Akramjeet Khaira; Mark Cheng; 'bonnie kwok'
Subject: RE: RBK Ref: BK.20319.21.P,  LS Ref: AK2/MC5/nzs/1067390.NTUC(mpd)  - MC/OC 

1154/2022

Dear Nazirah, 
 
Please advise on the billing. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Nazirah Salleh <NazirahBee.Salleh@kennedyslaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 11:17 AM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Akramjeet Khaira <akram.khaira@kennedyslaw.com>; Mark Cheng <Mark.Cheng@kennedyslaw.com>; 'bonnie 
kwok' <litigation@bonniekwok.com> 
Subject: RE: RBK Ref: BK.20319.21.P, LS Ref: AK2/MC5/nzs/1067390.NTUC(mpd) - MC/OC 1154/2022 
 
Sent on behalf of Akramjeet Singh Khaira/Mark Cheng 
 
 
Part 2 of 2 
 
 
Dear Celine 
 
Please click the details below for more survey photographs from Ajax. 
 
Thank you. 
 
https://kennedys.sharefile.eu/d-sd4d88e0ffe494d54a97c35f3f6013248 
 
 
Regards 
Nazirah Salleh  
Legal Secretary 
LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC 
 
T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4416 | F: +65 6436 4301 
 

 
 
80 Raffles Place 
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#44-01 UOB Plaza 1 
Singapore 048624 
 
website: www.legalsolutions.com.sg 
Supporting: www.singaporelaw.sg 
sentfromoutlookagent 
We are pleased to inform you that Legal Solutions LLC and Kennedys Singapore LLP have formed a joint law venture 
known as Kennedys Legal Solutions. My email address is: NazirahBee.Salleh@kennedyslaw.com 
___________________________________________________________ 
The above message is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. 
If it has reached you in error please inform us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone. Please delete the message and the reply (if it contains the 
original message) thereafter. Thank you. 
__________________________________________________________ 
Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between Kennedys Singapore LLP 
and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with 
equivalent standing and qualifications. 
 
 

From: Nazirah Salleh  
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:04 AM 
To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Akramjeet Khaira <akram.khaira@kennedyslaw.com>; Mark Cheng <Mark.Cheng@kennedyslaw.com>; 'bonnie 
kwok' <litigation@bonniekwok.com> 
Subject: RBK Ref: BK.20319.21.P, LS Ref: AK2/MC5/nzs/1067390.NTUC(mpd) - MC/OC 1154/2022 
 
Sent on behalf of Akramjeet Singh Khaira/Mark Cheng 
 
Part 1 of 2 
 
 
Dear Celine 
 
1. We refer to your email attached below. 
 
2. Please be informed that the Court has appointed your Mr Mr Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid as the 

Single Joint Expert for this matter. 
 
3. As such, we seek your assistance to conduct a physical re-inspection of SMU6645K and to 

prepare a Single Joint Expert report. 
 
4. For reference, please see attached Singapore Accident Statements of YN8137S and re-inspection 

Report from Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd. 
 
5. We will leave it to M/s Bonnie Kwok LLC (copied herein) to forward their documents and to 

arrange with you the re-inspection date and time. 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
Nazirah Salleh  
Legal Secretary 
LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC 
 
T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4416 | F: +65 6436 4301 
 

 
 
80 Raffles Place 
#44-01 UOB Plaza 1 
Singapore 048624 



3

 
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
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 12:50 PM 
To: Nazirah Salleh <NazirahBee.Salleh@kennedyslaw.com> 
Cc: Akramjeet Khaira <akram.khaira@kennedyslaw.com>; Mark Cheng <Mark.Cheng@kennedyslaw.com> 
Subject: RE: LS Ref: AK2/MC5/nzs/1067390.NTUC(mpd) - MC/OC 1154/2022 
 
Dear Nazirah, 
  
Attached herewith CV of our surveyor Mr Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid for your attention. 
  
Our surveyor needs approximately two to three weeks to complete the report. 
  
We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows: 
  
Paper Survey - $300.00 
  
Physical Re-inspection - $400.00 
  
Affidavit Attendance Fee: $200.00 (per hour/per trip/per person) 
  
Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee:             
  
(a) State Courts 
          i) Half day:  $300.00                     
          ii) Full day:  $600.00                    
  
 All above charges are subject to GST 7%. 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Saturday, 26 November 2022 8:40 PM 
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
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Dear Sirs 
  
We refer to our emails below. 
  
Please let us hear from you urgently. 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:01 PM 
To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
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
  
We refer to our email below. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:25 AM 
To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Akramjeet Khaira <akram.khaira@kennedyslaw.com>; Mark Cheng <Mark.Cheng@kennedyslaw.com> 
Subject: LS Ref: AK2/MC5/nzs/1067390.NTUC(mpd) - MC/OC 1154/2022 
Importance: High 
  
Sent on behalf of Akramjeet Singh Khaira/Mark Cheng 
  
  
Dear Sirs 
  
1. We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited, the insurers of YN8137S and M/s Bonnie Kwok LLC, 

acts for the Plaintiff in the abovementioned suit arising out of a road traffic accident on 25 January 2021. 
  
2. We have our client’s instructions to propose appointing you as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”). 
  
3. Please let us have your surveyor CV and rates for preparing an expert report and your rates for a half day/one 

day court attendance. 
  
4. We thank you for your assistance and look forward to hearing from you urgently. 
  
  
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



6

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
  
General Data Protection Regulations - From 25 May 2018 to the extent that we are currently in a contract with you or are 
intending to enter into a contract that involves processing the data of individuals in the EU, we would ask you to note the terms 
of our GDPR Privacy Policy, also our Client Terms of Business to the extent that we have not already agreed GDPR variations 
with you and, if you supply any products or services to us, our Supplier Terms of Business each of which will apply to all existing 
and future dealings between us as appropriate. 
  
Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at Kennedys 
which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our retainer letter 
and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it but 
contact us immediately. 
  
Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between 
Kennedys Singapore LLP and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an 
employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications. 
 

 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content by Kennedys email security service provided by 
Mimecast. For more information on email security, visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 


